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From: francisco ruiz [fruiz@oleservices.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 31, 2010 12:54 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Wellington Santos

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS - Several

Please proceed with the change of address for the following companies:
If there is any question, please feel free to contact me at 305-588-0080.

Thanks
Francisco Ruiz — Manager for the companies below and a signer by POA.

JCR INVESTMENT LLC ~ L02000024000
PRINCIPAL ADDRESS

135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670
CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146
MAILING ADRESS

135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670
CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146
MANAGER/MEMBER DETAIL
FERNANDO CAMPOS

135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670
CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146

SUNFOR, LLC-L03000006691
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

EAFOR, LLC-L03000006708
PRINCIPAL ADDRESS

135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670
CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146
MAILING ADRESS

C
135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670 _P&\ \
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CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146
MANAGER/MEMBER DETAIL
FERNANDO CAMPOS

135 SAN LORENZO AVE H670
CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146
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SOLID INVESTMENTS LLC-L03000019070
. PRINCIPAL ADDRESS

135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670

CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146

MAILING ADRESS

135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670

CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 331456

MANAGER/MEMBER DETAIL

FERNANDO CAMPOS

135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670

CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146

450 COMO DEVELOPMENT,LLC-
L06000108782

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

ANDREW LAKES, LLC-L 06000115608
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

DIAMOND VIEW,LLC-L09000009647
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
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